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August 20, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

EB-2022-0335 Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for Integrated Resource Planning Pilot
Projects Technical Conference - Building Owners and Managers Association Time
Estimate

The Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA) estimates 45 minutes of
questions on Issues 1 (Project Need), 2 (Project Alternatives), 3 (Proposed Project), 4
(Project Cost and Economics) and 5 (Stakeholdering). Our primary interests are the
nature and extent of commercial building representation in the pilot project, and more
broadly engagement of commercial buildings in targeted gas demand reduction projects
which can avoid, reduce or defer natural gas system infrastructure investments. BOMA
may also ask follow-up questions on issues brought up by other parties during the
technical conference.

Please note that Mr. lan Jarvis will attend the August 27t Technical Conference on behalf
of BOMA. Please include lan (ijarvis@enerlife.com) on all communication pertaining to
this Technical Conference.

Sincerely,

K_J&/L\/?Hk ;

Clement Li

Director, Policy & Regulatory Development
Enerlife Consulting Inc.

cli@enerlife.com

Building towards a sustainable future



